
 

 

    

HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 

 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 

Thursday – April 21, 2016 

5 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

 

Call to Order – Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

Prayer – Pastor Ray Sweet, First Christian Church 

 

Pledge of Allegiance – Commissioner Larry Carter 

 

Roll Call - County Clerk, Penny Petty 

 

 

 

Prepared under the direction of: 

Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

 

 

Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 

 
a. Years of Service 

 

2  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

3  Appointments and Nominations (Commission  Chairman Rick Eldridge)  
 Vote 

OTB 
a. Hamblen County Board of Equalization – One Member from Districts 5, 6, 12, 13, and 14 (Off the Board) 

 

4  Public Official Bonds (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. None 

 

5  Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman John Smyth) 
 Vote 

Vote 
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items 
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 
 

6  Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Consent Calendar 

 

7  Jail Study Committee (Chairman Dana Wampler) 
 Vote a. Contract for Architectural Planning and Design Services 

 

8  Finance Committee (Chairman Herbert Harville) 
 Vote 

Vote 
 

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

a. Approval of Monthly Checks – March 2016 
b. Resolution to Appropriate Funds for the Jail/Justice Center Project 
c. Budget Amendment 

1. Fund #101 – Public Safety Projects  
2. Fund #101 - Juvenile 

d. Annual Debt Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 
e. Resolution Authorizing LPRF Grant Application for Improvements at Cherokee Park 
f. Resolution Authorizing Rural Tourism Development Grant Application 
g. Health Department Memorandum of Agreement (Tobacco Settlement Grant) 

1. Cherokee Health Systems 
2. Morristown Parks and Recreation Department 
3. Coordinated School Health Program of the Hamblen County Board of Education 

h. Real Estate Services Contract 
i. Justice Benefits Inc. Contract Renewal 

 

9  Public Services Committee (Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 Vote a. County Clerk Satellite Office 

 

10  Public Comment – General (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

11  Announcements /Informational Items / Upcoming Meeting Dates ( Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

 

 

a. May 5, 2016 – Budget Committee – Budget Overview Presentation  4:00 p.m. – Courthouse Large Courtroom 
b. May 9, 2016 – Committee Meetings:  11:30 a.m. – Health Dept. Conference Room 
c. May 19, 2016 – County Commission Meeting:  5:00 p.m. – Courthouse Large Courtroom 
d. May 20, 2016 – Hamblen County High School Graduations - WSCC Expo Center  

 

12  Adjournment (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

REGULAR CALENDAR 
       Thursd ay,  Apr i l  21 ,  2016  

              H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y  

REGULAR CALENDAR – April 21, 2016 

2 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, April 11, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
Members Present: 
Howard Shipley Rick Eldridge Tim Goins Herbert Harville Hubert Davis 
John Smyth     
Members Absent: 
None 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman John Smyth called the meeting to order at 12:23 p.m. 
 
 
Review of Regular Calendar 
Motion (Rick Eldridge/Herbert Harville, all in favor) to approve the regular calendar as 
presented with the addition of the Rural Tourism Development Grant and Renewal of 
Contract with Justice Benefits Inc. under Finance Committee. 

 
 

Review of Consent Calendar 
Motion (Herbert Harville/Rick Eldridge, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar items as 
presented. 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned 12:24 p.m. 
 
 

3 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, April 11, 2016  

Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman John Smyth 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman John Smyth 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. Review of Regular Calendar Items – Chairman John Smyth 

b. Review of Consent Calendar Items – Chairman John Smyth 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman John Smyth 

 

John Smyth 

Chairman 

 

Hubert Davis 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  

C O M M I T T E E  

4 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR                H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               

Order # Item Placed From 

1  Approval of the Previous Month Minutes 
a. Hamblen County Commission Meeting – March 17, 2016 

 

Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

2  Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3  Expenditure Reports – March 2016 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Report – March 2016 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices – March 2016 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly  Report – March 2016 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 
a. Fund #101, Accounting and Budgeting. - $100 
b. Fund #101, Chancery Court - $507 
c. Fund #101, Election Commission - $2,000 
d. Fund #101, Election Commission - $1,000 
e. Fund #101, Sherriff’s Dept. - $500 
f. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $3,000 

 

Finance Committee 

CONSENT CALENDAR – April 21, 2016 

   

 

5 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



6 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



7 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



8 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



9 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



10 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



11 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



12 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



13 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



14 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



15 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



16 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



17 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



18 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



19 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



20 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



21 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



22 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



23 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



24 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



25 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



26 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



27 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



28 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



29 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



30 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



31 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



32 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



33 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



34 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



35 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



36 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



37 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



38 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



39 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



40 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



41 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



42 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



43 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



44 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



45 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



46 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



47 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



48 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



49 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



50 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



51 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



52 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



53 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



54 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



55 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



56 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



57 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



58 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



59 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



60 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



61 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



62 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



63 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



64 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



65 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



66 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



67 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



68 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



69 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



70 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



71 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



72 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



73 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



74 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



75 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



76 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Jail Study Committee 

Monday, April 11, 2016 
Hamblen County Courthouse 

Hamblen County Health Dept. Conference Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

Members Present: 
Dana Wampler Hubert Davis Tim Goins Johnny Walker Howard Shipley 
Rick Eldridge Randy DeBord Herbert Harville Taylor Ward John Smyth 
Larry Carter Stancil Ford Joe Huntsman, Sr. Louis “Doe” Jarvis  
 
Members Absent: 
None 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Dana Wampler called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Linda Noe 
 
Old Business 
a. Jail/Justice Center Project – Architectural Planning and Design Services Contract – County Mayor Bill 

Brittain presented the proposed contract with Mosley Architects for Architectural Planning and 
Design Services of the Jail/Justice Center Project. The contract is priced in three phases.  Phase One 
Services include Functional and Space Program Development - $117,870; Phase Two Services include 
evaluation of current Justice Center location and comparing that with other possible locations - 
$67,500; Phase Three Services include a schematic design and construction documents.  The cost of 
Phase Three is to be negotiated once Phase One and Phase Two are completed. Mayor Brittain 
recommended that the committee approve the Phase One and Phase Two portion of the proposed 
contract with Moseley Architects to provide Architectural Planning and Design Services for the 
Jail/Justice Center project.  

Motion (Howard Shipley/Louis “Doe” Jarvis, all in favor) to approve Phase One ($117,870) 
and Phase Two ($67,500) of the contract with Mosley Architect to provide Architectural 
Planning and Design Services for the Hamblen County Jail/Justice Center project. 

 
New Business 
None 
 
Items of Interest 
None Stated  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m. 

77 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



 

Dana Wampler 

Chairman 

 

Howard Shipley 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Tim Goins 

Member 

 

Herbert Harville 

Member 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Taylor Ward 

Member 

 

 

 

 

 Hamblen County Government 

JAIL STUDY COMMITTEE 

 

 

Monday, April 11, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room  

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Dana Wampler 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Dana Wampler 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Dana Wampler 

a. Jail/Justice Center Project – Architectural Planning and Design Services 

Contract – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Dana Wampler 

a. None 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Dana  Wampler 

J A I L  S T U D Y  

C O M M I T T E E  

78 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



MOSELEYARCHITECTS Exhibit A 

CHARLOTTE 

HARRISONBURG March 31, 2016 
RALEIGH-DURHAM 

R ICHMOND RE: Professional Services Fee Proposal for the 
VIRGINIA BEACH New Hamblen County Jail / Justice Center 

WARRENTON 

Mr. Bill Brittain 
County Manager 
Hamblen County 
511 West Second North Street 
Morristown, TN 37814 

Dear Mr. Brittain: 

Thank you again for the opportunity to provide planning and architectural 
sen/ices for this important project. We very much appreciate this opportunity, 
and we are pleased to be able to present you with this proposal for planning, 
design, and construction administration services for your upcoming Jail / Justice 
Center project. 

Scope of Work: 
1. Phase One Services - Hamblen County Government is requesting 

Architectural and Design Services for the Hamblen County Jail and 
Justice Center in Morristown, TN. Phase One services will include a 
Functional and Space Program Development document. Moseley 
Architects will use the data collected by Hamblen County and input from 
various County leaders to begin pre-architectural program development, 
functional and space programming. This document will summarize the 
functions that will take place in the building(s), where the functions will 
take place, the amount of space needed and an estimated budget to 
build, equip, and staff the space estimated to meet the County's need for 
the next 25-30 years. Current jail contracted services (food service, 
commissary, phone, inmate medical, etc.) will be evaluated for staffing 
and operational/budgetary efficiencies. 

2. Phase Two Services - Moseley Architects will evaluate the current justice 
center to determine the feasibility of adding space for corrections / court 
systems / law enforcement (sheriff) functions to the current site and 
neighboring properties that will meet the needs outlined in the Phase One 
document. This analysis will consider the personnel and all fixed costs 
involved in operating additional facilities at the same location. Phase Two 
services will also include analyzing and comparing other possible sites for 
a justice center of jail facility using the same criteria regarding the total 
space needs for corrections, court systems and law enforcement and the 
total development and operational costs. 

3. Phase Three Services - Once a site is selected, Phase Three of the project 
will involve Moseley Architects preparing schematic design documents for the 

11430 NORTH C O M M U N I S HOUSE ROAD, SUITE 225 CHARLOTTE, NC 28277 704,540.3755 FAX 704.540.3754 

MOSELEYARCHITECTS.COM 
79 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



RE: Professional Services Fee Proposal for the 
New Hamblen County Jail / Justice Center 

Page 2 March 31 , 2016 

County to approve followed by construction drawings from which the project 
will be bid. Moseley Architects will coordinate the bidding of the project and 
the award of the construction contract. Upon County approval to move 
forward with construction, Moseley Architects will assist the County with 
overseeing the construction of the facility. Additional services to be 
negotiated if needed/desired include Transition, Training, and Activation 
services, Policy and Procedure and PREA consulting, Interior FF&E Design, 
LEED and Energy Analytics, and enhanced "full-time" Construction 
Administration. 

Basic Services Fee: 
We anticipate executing the scope outlined herein with an AIA B101 2007 
Edition Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect 
(attached). 

Phase One Services - We propose to provide the outlined services for 
the lump-sum amount of $117,870.00. 

Phase Two Services - We propose to provide the outlined services for 
the lump-sum amount of $67.500.00. 

Phase Three Services - We propose to provide the outlined Basic 
Architectural and Engineering Services for a lump-sum amount based 
upon the approved construction project budget established during 
Phase One and Phase Two Services. Basic architectural and 
engineering services will be determined at the time that Phase Three is 
approved to proceed. Additional services as requested will be 
negotiated lump sum fees according to final approved scope and 
budget. 

End of Services and Scope List 

Hamblen County will provide Moseley Architects site surveys and testing data for 
each site under consideration, existing facility plans, updated jail ADP data, 
organizational charts, jail contracted services agreements, jail and law 
enforcement salary and benefits information, and County population projections. 

Mr. Brittain, we look forward to working with you and Hamblen County. If 
acceptable, please execute the attached contracts and return an original for our 
files. Thank you again for the opportunity to serve Hamblen County. 

Dan Mace, AIA, LEED AP 
Vice President 
Moseley Architects 

80 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



81 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



82 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



83 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



84 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



85 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



86 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



87 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



88 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



89 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



90 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



91 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



92 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



93 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



94 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



95 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



96 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



97 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



98 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



99 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



100 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



101 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



102 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



103 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



104 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



105 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



106 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



107 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



108 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



109 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



110 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



111 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



112 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 3 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, April 11, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

Members Present: 
Herbert Harville Randy DeBord Rick Eldridge Hubert Davis John Smyth 
Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Louis “Doe” Jarvis Dana Wampler Larry Carter 
 
Members Absent:  
None 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:37 a.m. 
 
Added to Agenda - Chairman Herbert Harville requested to add to the agenda the Rural Tourism Development 
Grant as item “d. ii” and the Renewal of Contract with Justice Benefits Inc. as item “g”. 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/John Smyth, all in favor) to add Rural Tourism Development Grant as 
item “d. ii” and the Renewal of Contract with Justice Benefits Inc. as item “g”. to the Finance 
Committee Agenda. 

 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Operating Summaries (March 2016) 
b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of March 2016 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the March 2016 monthly 
checks submitted by the County Mayor’s Office. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
a. Resolution to Appropriate Funds for the Hamblen County Jail/Justice Center Project Architectural Services - 

Phase I and Phase II 
Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to approve the resolution to appropriate 
funds for the Hamblen County Jail/Justice Center Project Architectural Services - Phase I and 
Phase II. 

 
b. Budget Amendments:  

i. Fund #101 Public Safety Projects - Jail/Justice Center Project Architectural Services - Phase I and Phase 
II $185,370 from the Special Endowment Fund within the General Fund. 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for 
Fund #101 Public Safety Projects - Jail/Justice Center Project Architectural Services - Phase I and 
Phase II in the amount of $185,370 from the Special Endowment Fund. 

ii. Budget Amendment for Fund #101, Juvenile Court $10,000 
Motion (Stancil Ford/Louis “Doe” Jarvis, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for 
Fund #101 Juvenile Court in the amount of $10,000. 

113 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 3 

 

 
c. Annual Debt Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 – As per Section II.B of Hamblen County’s Debt 

Management Policy County Mayor Bill Brittain presented the Annual Debt Report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2016.  He stated that Hamblen County’s is in a solid financial position and that this report allows us to demonstrate 
strong financial management practices to the citizens of Hamblen County.   

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Howard Shipley, all in favor,) to approve the Annual Debt Report for 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 as presented. 

 
d. State Grant for Improvements at Cherokee Park 

i. Resolution Authorizing LPRF Grant Application for Improvement at Cherokee Park.  County Mayor Bill 
Brittain presented the resolution for the LPRF Grant Application for Cherokee Park Improvements.  
Funds would be used to replace the broken playground equipment located near the Splashpad and to 
replace the bathhouse and septic system in the back campground.  The project has an estimated total 
cost of $250,000 with a grant match at 50% making Hamblen County’s portion $125,000.  Funding for 
the match would come from Capital Projects Fund #171.  

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/John Smyth, all in favor, Larry Carter voting no) to approve 
Resolution 16-05 authorizing the application for the LPRF Grant to fund the proposed 
improvements at Cherokee Park. 

 
ii. Approval of a Resolution authorizing the application of a Rural Tourism Development Grant for the 

purpose of improvements to the boat ramp at Cherokee Park.  Mayor Brittain explained that the 
Tourism Grant funds would be used to make repairs due to erosion along the sides of the boat ramp 
at Point 20 at Cherokee Park.  A match is required and is not to exceed $3,000. 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve a resolution authorizing a 
Rural Tourism Development Grant Application for the proposed improvements to the boat ramp 
at Point 20 at Cherokee Park. 
  

e. Health Department Memorandums of Agreement – The Memorandums of Agreement are to enlist the help of 
Cherokee Health Systems, Morristown Parks and Recreation Department and Hamblen County Board of 
Education in fulfilling year three of the Hamblen County Tobacco Settlement Grant. No local monies are 
involved. 

i. Cherokee Health Systems 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Randy DeBord, all in favor) to approve the Health Department 
Memorandum of Agreement with Cherokee Health Systems relating to the Hamblen County 
Tobacco Settlement Grant. 
 

ii. Morristown Parks and Recreation Department 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/John Smyth, all in favor) to approve the Health Department 
Memorandum of Agreement with Morristown Parks and Recreation Department relating to the 
Hamblen County Tobacco Settlement Grant. 
 

iii. Coordinated School Health Program of the Hamblen County Board of Education 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Health Department 
Memorandum of Agreement with the Coordinated School Health Program of the Hamblen 
County Board of Education relating to the Hamblen County Tobacco Settlement Grant. 
 

f. Real Estate Services Contract – County Mayor Bill Brittain presented the Contract with LeBel Commercial Realty for 
Real Estate Services. 

Motion (Dana Wampler/Howard Shipley, all in favor, Louis “Doe” Jarvis abstained) to approve the 
Real Estate Agreement between Hamblen County Government and LeBel Commercial Realty. 

 

114 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 3 of 3 

 

g. Renewal of Contract with Justice Benefits Inc. – Justice Benefits Inc. provides administrative services for federal 
grants regarding the housing of undocumented inmates in jail.  This request is to renew the contract with JBI for 
three years.  JBI will receive 15% of grant revenue above the baseline amount of $7,986. 

Motion (Howard Shipley/ Dana Wampler, all in favor) to approve the three year renewal with Justice 
Benefits Inc. effective July 1, 2016.  

 
 

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – March 2016 
b. County Attorney Invoices – March 2016   
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – March 2016 
d. Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 

i. Fund #101, Accounting and Budgeting. - $100 
ii. Fund #101, Chancery Court - $507 

iii. Fund #101, Election Commission - $2,000 
iv. Fund #101, Election Commission - $1,000 
v. Fund #101, Sherriff’s Dept. - $500 

vi. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $3,000 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Herbert Harville adjourned the meeting at 12:06 p.m. 

115 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, April 11, 2016 

Immediately Following the Adjournment of Jail Study Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

3. Recurring Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Expenditure Reports – March 2016 (Information Only)  

b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office 

 

4. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

5. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Resolution to Appropriate Funds for the Jail/Justice Center Project 

Architectural Services - Phase 1 and Phase 2 – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

b. Budget Amendment  

i. Fund #101 Public Safety Projects - Jail/Justice Center Project 

Architectural Services - Phase I and Phase II – County Mayor Bill 

Brittain 

ii. Fund #101 Juvenile Court - $10,000 – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

c. Annual Debt Report  - County Mayor Bill Brittain 

d. State Grant for Improvements at Cherokee Park  -County Mayor Bill Brittain 

i. Resolution Authorizing LPRF Grant Application for Improvement at 

Cherokee Park  

e. Health Department Memorandums of Agreement  – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

i. Cherokee Health Systems 

ii. Morristown Parks and Recreation Department 

iii. Coordinated School Health Program of the Hamblen County Board of 

Education 

f. Real Estate Services Contract  - County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

6. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – March 2016 

b. County Attorney Invoices – March 2016   

c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – March 2016 

d. Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 

i. Fund #101, Accounting and Budgeting. - $100 

ii. Fund #101, Chancery Court - $507 

iii. Fund #101, Election Commission - $2,000 

iv. Fund #101, Election Commission - $1,000 

v. Fund #101, Sherriff’s Dept. - $500 

vi. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $3,000 

 

7. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Herbert Harville 

Chairman 

 

Randy DeBord 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 

Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 

Member 

 

116 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



117 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



118 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



119 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



120 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



121 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



122 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



123 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



124 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



125 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



126 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



127 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



128 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



129 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



130 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



131 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



132 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



133 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



134 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



135 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



136 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



137 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



138 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



139 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



140 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



141 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Resolution 16-06 

HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR ARCHITECTURAL 

AND PLANNING SERVICES FOR HAMBLEN COUNTY 

JAIL/JUSTICE CENTER PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, on June 23, 2011 the Hamblen County Legislative Body passed 

a resolution placing funds made available by closing the Special Endowment Fund 

into the General Fund and committing those funds for use for capital projects; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, that resolution established a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote 

requirement by the Hamblen County Legislative Body to appropriate funds for 

specific capital projects; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Legislative Body now desires to 

appropriate $185,370 to pay for architectural and planning services (Phase I &II) for 

the Hamblen County Jail/Justice Center project; and 

 

WHEREAS, this resolution establishes a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote 

requirement by the Hamblen County Legislative Body to appropriate funds for all 

other capital projects;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Hamblen County 

Legislative Body does hereby authorize $185,370 to be appropriated from the 
restricted capital outlay money in the General Fund for services to be provided by 
Moseley Architects. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any resolution or part of a resolution 

which has heretofore been passed by the Legislative Body of Hamblen County which 

is in direct conflict with any provision in this resolution be and the same is hereby 

repealed; 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect from 

and after its passage on this the 21st day of April, 2016, a two-thirds (2/3) majority 

vote requiring it.  This resolution shall be spread upon the minutes of the Hamblen 

County Legislative Body. 

 

  

APPROVED:       

 

 

_________________________   __________________________________ 

Rick Eldridge, Chairman   Bill Brittain, Hamblen County Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________     

Penny Petty, Hamblen County Clerk 

142 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



143 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



144 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



145 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 
 

Resolution 16-05 
 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF HAMBLEN 
 COUNTY, TENNESSEE AUTHORIZING THE LPRF GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Commission supports all attempts to improve recreation opportunities 

within Hamblen County; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has indicated its intention to make major capital improvements to Cherokee 

Park; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Local Parks and Recreation Fund (LPRF), as administered by the Tennessee 

Department of Environment and Conservation, offers grants to local governments for partial financing of 

improvements made to local recreational facilities; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has committed to providing necessary matching funds from existing 

Cherokee Park capital improvement funds and/or  in-kind services which will be used to satisfy the fifty 

percent (50%) funding match required by the LPRF for the proposed improvements at Cherokee Park; 

and 

WHEREAS, if funded Hamblen County agrees to file a Notice of Limitation of Use (NLU) form, and that the 

grant project shall be completed within two (2) years of the project contract start date. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hamblen County Commission hereby authorizes the 

County Mayor or his representative(s) to prepare an LPRF grant application to fund the proposed 

improvements at Cherokee Park.  The LPRF application would seek grant funds not to exceed $250,000 

with 50% of the total project cost to be matched from existing Cherokee Park capital improvements funds 

and other in-kind matching sources.  If awarded grant funding, Hamblen County will register the required 

Notice of Use (NLU) form and Hamblen County agrees to completing the project within two (2) years of 

the project contract start date.  

WHEREFORE, it was moved by ____________________________and seconded by ___________________________ that this 
Resolution be adopted. 

Voting Aye:__________  Voting Nay:__________    Pass: __________ 

The Chair declared the Resolution adopted this _________ day of __________, 2016. 

Hamblen County Board of Commissioners 

 

By: ________________________________________________        
  Rick Eldridge, Chairman 

 

 

 

146 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 
 

APPROVED:      ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________________   By:_______________________________________________ 
Bill Brittain      Penny Petty 

   Hamblen County Mayor           Hamblen County Clerk 

147 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 
 

Resolution 16-07 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE  
AUTHORIZING THE RURAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Hamblen County Commission supports all attempts to improve recreation and tourism 

opportunities within Hamblen County; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has indicated its intention to make major capital improvements to Cherokee 

Park which is a tourist destination for concerts, camping, disc golf and fishing; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Tourism Enhancement Grant, as administered by the Tennessee Department of 

Economic & Community Development, offers grants to local governments for partial financing of 

improvements made to local tourism assets; and 

WHEREAS, Hamblen County has committed to providing necessary matching funds from existing 

Cherokee Park capital improvement funds and/or  in-kind services which will be used to satisfy the thirty 

percent (30%) funding match required by the Tourism Enhancement Grant for the proposed 

improvements at Cherokee Park; and 

WHEREAS, the County commits to complete the grant project during the 2017 Fiscal Year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Hamblen County Commission hereby authorizes the 

County Mayor or his representative(s) to prepare a local Tourism Enhancement grant application to fund 

the proposed improvements at Cherokee Park.  The application would seek grant funds not to exceed 

$10,000 with 30% of the total project cost to be matched from existing capital improvements funds and 

other in-kind matching sources.  If awarded grant funding, Hamblen County agrees to complete the 

project during the 2017 fiscal year.  

WHEREFORE, it was moved by ____________________________and seconded by ___________________________ that this 
Resolution be adopted. 

Voting Aye:__________  Voting Nay:__________    Pass: __________ 

The Chair declared the Resolution adopted this _________ day of __________, 2016. 

Hamblen County Board of Commissioners 

 

By: ________________________________________________           
       Rick Eldridge, Chairman 
 
 
APPROVED:      ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________________   By:_______________________________________________ 
        Bill Brittain            Penny Petty 
        Hamblen County Mayor           Hamblen County Clerk 

148 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



149 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



150 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



151 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



152 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



153 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



154 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



155 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



156 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



157 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



158 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



159 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



March 2016 Cost of Building SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Permit 

Permit Date Applicant Type Address Construction Permit Permit Permit Permit Permit Total Tax Map Group Parcel

14-442 3/1/16 Hunter storage builidng 552 Fox Drive 37814 $1,000.00 $96.00 $96.00 048A B 022.03

14-443 3/1/16 Zitt addition to storage bldg 1624 Fledging Ave. 37877 $17,000.00 $33.75 $33.75 046J E 015.00

14-444 3/2/16 French room addition 4234 Bayberry Drive 37813 $4,000.00 $43.97 $43.97 035E C 022.00

14-445 3/4/16 Couch garage 4829 Millstone Drive 37860 $20,000.00 $224.00 $224.00 036I A 049.00

14-446 3/7/16 Winkler garage / room addition 4851 Brookview Drive 37860 $25,000.00 $228.00 $228.00 036I A 054.00

14-447 3/9/16 McGarel inground pool 1920 Old Oak Lane 37814 $138,240.00 $50.00 $50.00 032 113.00

14-448 3/10/16 Andrews pavilion for school 6595 St. Clair Road 37891 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 019 009.06

14-449 3/10/16 Miller garage Kidwell Ridge Road 37814 $17,000.00 $700.00 $700.00 031 002.07

14-450 3/15/16 Southerland house 6265 Old Russellville Pike 37860 $128,000.00 $828.85 $100.00 $75.00 $15.00 $1,018.85 019 007.19

14-451 3/15/16 Southerland house 6279 Old Russellville Pike 37860 $130,000.00 $911.35 $100.00 $85.00 $20.00 $1,116.35 019 007.23

14-452 3/15/16 Mulderrig dollar general store 2258 Springvale Road 37813 $420,000.00 $5,005.00 $100.00 $80.00 $30.00 $10.00 $5,225.00 051 029.00

14-453 3/16/16 Mastec tower upgrade 706 Statem Gap Road 37813 $49,500.00 $50.00 $50.00 050 007.11

14-454 3/21/16 Baldwin front porch cover 2096 Boat Dock Road 37877 $800.00 $32.00 $32.00 039O D 001.00

14-455 3/23/16 Bullington dwmh Warrensburg Road 37891 $93,000.00 $350.00 $350.00 027 062.08

14-456 3/23/16 Carlyle house 850 Rouse Road 37813 $125,000.00 $772.20 $100.00 $75.00 $15.00 $962.20 057 096.15

14-457 3/24/16 Ely pool 4758 Southfork  Circle 37813 $20,000.00 $50.00 $50.00 057 095.04

14-458 3/28/16 Brackett pool 5700 Winchester Ave 37860 $4,000.00 $50.00 $50.00 018F A 005.00

14-459 3/28/16 Whitaker house 1282 Greenbriar Road 37877 $150,000.00 $825.00 $100.00 $65.00 $15.00 $1,005.00 046 034.03

14-460 3/30/16 Lovin storage builidng 691 Wylie Miller Road 37813 $500.00 $144.00 $144.00 042P C 008.00

Total 19 Total: $1,347,040.00 $10,394.12 $500.00 $380.00 $95.00 $10.00 $11,379.12

Running Total 131 $8,442,019.00 $58,952.32 $2,700.00 $2,540.00 $550.00 $125.00 $64,867.32

ETHRA Monthly YTD

Total No. Amount Total HOMES 0 0

Copies and Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 March

Re-Zoning Request 1 $75.00 $75.00 Grand 

Variance Request 2 $50.00 $100.00 Total: $12,204.12

Plat Approval 4 $150.00 $600.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development $100.00 $0.00 2014-2015

Use on Review 1 $50.00 $50.00  Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected $825.00 Total: $71,168.32

Running Total Collected $6,301.00

160 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



161 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



162 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



163 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



164 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



165 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



166 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



167 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



168 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



169 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



170 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



171 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



172 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



173 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



174 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



175 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



176 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



177 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



178 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



179 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



180 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
Hamblen County Government 

Public Services Committee 
Monday, April 11, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
  

MINUTES 
 

Members Present:     
Randy DeBord Tim Goins Rick Eldridge Hubert Davis Larry Carter 
Stancil Ford Joe Huntsman, Sr. John Smyth Johnny Walker  
 
Members Absent:  
None 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Shipley called the meeting to order at 12:07 p.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
Gwen Holden 
Frank Okaberg 
 
Old Business 
a. County Clerk Satellite Office - Mayor Brittain reviewed the options to relocate the County Clerk 

Satellite Office location which included the East AJ Hwy Bank Branch and 2415 N. Davy Crockett 
Pkwy. Discussion proceeded.   

Motion (Tim Goins/Johnny Walker) to approve to move the County Clerk Satellite Office to the 
East AJ Highway Bank Branch. 

 Yes No Pass Abstain 

Hubert Davis Larry Carter   

Randy DeBord Stancil Ford   

Rick Eldridge Howard Shipley   

Joe Huntsman Sr. John Smyth   

Tim Goins    

Johnny Walker    

  6 Yes/4 No Motion Passes 
 
New Business 
a. Board of Equalization - Assessor of Property Keith Ely needs to fill one opening on the 2016 Board of 

Equalization and requested that the Commissioners from district 5, 6, 12, 13 and 14 bring a 
nomination to the April 21st Commission meeting.  No action necessary at this time. 

  
Items of Interest  
a. None 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Shipley adjourned the meeting at 12:23 p.m. 
 

181 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, April 11, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Howard Shipley

 (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. County Clerk Satellite Office – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. Board of Equalization  - Assessor of Property Keith Ely 

 

 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. None 

 

 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Howard Shipley 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 

COMMITTEE  

Howard Shipley 

Chairman 

 

Tim Goins 

Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 

Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 

Member 

 

Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 

Member 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 

 

John Smyth 

Member 

 

Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

182 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



HAMBLEN COUNTY 
SATELLITE OFFICE 

April 11, 2016 

183 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



East AJ Hwy Bank Branch 
 

• 2500 Sq. Ft. 
• Lease (CAM & Taxes)   $30,000  
• Utilities   $  7,500 
• Lease w/State          ($13,200) 

 $24,300 
 
• Lease Judge Boniface’s Office 
• 5 Year Lease With 120 Day Out 

Clause After 3 Years 
• Landlord Prepares Space to Occupy 

(bathroom, paint, clean carpet, 
repairs) 

  
 184 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



2415 N. Davy Crockett Pkwy 

 
 

 Property Adjacent to Parkway Auto Sales 
 

 185 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



2415 N. Davy Crockett Pkwy 

 
• 2160 Sq. Ft. 
• Lease Term Flexible, No Minimum 
• Lease $750/month – Includes 

Taxes, Utilities, Insurance 
• May Need Space Adjustments 
  

 

186 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Cost Comparison 
 

• East AJ Hwy Bank Branch – 2,500 Sq. Ft. + Basement 
• Lease - 5 Years w/120 Day Out Clause After 3 Years 
• Landlord Builds ADA Restroom and Repairs to Occupy 
• $37,500 Annually w/Utilities and CAM 
• Lease to State $13,200 Reducing Bldg. Cost to $24,300 

 
• 2415 N. Davy Crockett Pkwy - 2160 Sq. Ft. 

• Lease Term Flexible, No Minimum 
• $9,000 Annually – Includes Taxes, Utilities, Insurance 
• May Need Space Adjustments 

 
  

 
187 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



Questions 

188 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar



189 April 21, 2016 Commisison Meeting Return to Regular Calendar




